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Eimear Reilly

From: LAPS
Sent: Tuesday 1 July 2025 18:39
To: Niamh Hogan
Cc: Bernard Seymour; Colin Torpay
Subject: RE: Change of address case no ABP- 314724-22

Good afternoon Niamh 
 
I acknowledge receipt of your request and will update the contact details for both parties accordingly. 
 
Kind regards 
Eimear Reilly 
Executive Officer 
 

From: Niamh Hogan <niamh.hogan@bslarch.com>  
Sent: Tuesday 1 July 2025 15:49 
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie> 
Cc: Bernard Seymour <bernard@bslarch.com>; Colin Torpay <Colin@bslarch.com> 
Subject: Change of address case no ABP- 314724-22 
 

 
Hi Niamh,  
 
Lovely talking to you please can you change the following address for  
Bernard Seymour from 4 Mary’s Abbey  
TO  
403/4 The Capel building 
Mary’s Abbey 
Dublin 7, D07 FX F8  
  
AND  
Colin Torpay from 4 Mary’s Abbey 
TO 
403/4 The Capel building 
Mary’s Abbey 
Dublin 7, D07 FX F8  
 
Many thanks  
Niamh Hogan  
 ( For Bernard and Colin) 
 

 Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking 
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.  
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